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HOTOGRAPHIC MATERIALS 
GRAPHIC ART SUPPLIES 

February 3, 1950 

Our ref .$ 480
Laura Gilpin 
Box 1173 
Santa Fa, KT. M.

Dear Madam:

We are just in receipt of your order and wish to advise we have 
the Cornell lens hood,, carbro bromide and plastic clips ready far ship­
ment. The only additional Item you would require beside the carbon paper 
would be the transfer paper which is used as a permanent support and we 
have entered your order for same.

However, the carbon tissue Is only supplied In packages of one 
dosen sheets In the 8 x 10 size or rolls 30" wide by 12* long. If you 
must have 11 x 14 you could than cut this size from the rolls. Mil you 
kindly advise whether vie should send 8 x 10 size or a roll. While you 
mention black we can send $94 which is Ivory Black, $103 which is warm 
black or $102 which is brownish black.

Awaiting your reply.
Very truly yours,
GEORGS MURPHY, BTC.
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